
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

GOVERNOR APPOINTMENTS PANEL 

 
Friday, 27th April, 2012 

 
2.00 pm 

 
Wantsum Room, Sessions House, County Hall, 

Maidstone 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

AGENDA 
 

GOVERNOR APPOINTMENTS PANEL 
 
 

Friday, 27th April, 2012, at 2.00 pm Ask for: Andrew Tait 
Wantsum Room, Sessions House, County 
Hall, Maidstone 

Telephone   01622 694342 

   
 

Tea/coffee will be available before the meeting 
 

Membership (6) 
 
Conservative (5): Mr D L Brazier (Chairman), Ms S J Carey, Mrs V J Dagger, 

Mr R J Parry and Mr R Tolputt 
 

Liberal Democrat (1): Mr D S Daley 
 

 
 

UNRESTRICTED ITEMS 
(During these items the meeting is likely to be open to the public) 

 
 
 

 A.  PANEL BUSINESS 

A1 Substitutes  

A2 Declarations of Interests by Members in items on the Agenda for this meeting.  

A3 Minutes (Pages 1 - 4) 

 B.  APPOINTMENT OF LEA SCHOOL GOVERNORS 

B1 LEA Governors for Primary, Secondary and Special Schools in Kent (Pages 5 - 14) 

B2 New School Governor Constitution Regulations ORAL REPORT  

B3 Other items which the Chairman decides are Urgent  

 

EXEMPT ITEMS 

(At the time of preparing the agenda there were no exempt items.  During any such items 
which may arise the meeting is likely NOT to be open to the public) 

Peter Sass 
Head of Democratic Services  
(01622) 694002 
 
Thursday, 19 April 2012 
 



Please note that any background documents referred to in the accompanying papers 
maybe inspected by arrangement with the officer responsible for preparing the relevant 
report. 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



1 

KENT COUNTY COUNCIL 
 

 

GOVERNOR APPOINTMENTS PANEL 
 
MINUTES of a meeting of the Governor Appointments Panel held in the Wantsum 
Room, Sessions House, County Hall, Maidstone on Friday, 10 February 2012. 
 
PRESENT: Mr D L Brazier (Chairman), Mr D S Daley, Mr R J Parry and Mr R Tolputt 
 
OFFICERS: Mr N Morgan (School Governance Officer), Mrs C Stephens (Childcare 
Development Officer) and Mr A Tait (Democratic Services Officer) 
 

UNRESTRICTED ITEMS 
 
1. Minutes  
(Item A3) 
 
RESOLVED that the Minutes of the meetings held on 16 November 2011 and 2 
December 2011 are correctly recorded and that they be signed by the Chairman.  
 
2. LEA Governors for Primary, Secondary and Special Schools in Kent  
(Item B1) 
 
(1)  The Panel agreed by 2 votes to 0 with 2 abstentions to re-appoint Mr T Dhesi 
to the Governing Body of Northfleet Nursery School because, having reflected on 
previous decisions it had made in respect of guideline (h), it considered that his 
experience as Mayor of Gravesend would be beneficial to the school.  The Panel also 
noted that Mr Dhesi had originally been appointed before guideline (h) had come into 
being.   
 
(2)  The Panel made no decision on the nomination of Ms S Davies to the 
Governing Body of Furness School due to impending changes to the School’s 
governance arrangements.  
 
(3)  The Panel agreed to the reappointment of Mr A Robson to the governing body 
of St Katherine’s Knockholt CEP School because his attendance record was partly 
explained by a number of changes top meeting dates and because of the 
conscientiousness that he had displayed in his work for the school.  
 
(4)  The Panel agreed by 2 votes to 1 with 1 abstention to re-appoint Mr A Horton 
to the Governing Body of Holywell Primary School, Upchurch. It considered on 
balance that as he had originally been appointed before guideline (h) came into 
being, it would be appropriate for him to continue in that capacity.  
 
(5)  RESOLVED that the appointments of Authority Governors in primary, 

Secondary, Special Schools, Pupil Referral Units, the Pool of Additional 
Governors and the nominations to non-authority Academies be agreed as set 
out in the Appendix to these Minutes.  

 
 
 

Agenda Item A3

Page 1



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 2



APPENDIX  
(Paragraph 2 of the Minutes refers) 

 
1. ASHFORD 
 
School Appointee 
East Stour Primary School Mr G Millner 
 
2. CANTERBURY  
 
School Appointee 
Parkside Community Primary School Dr A Sharman 
The Archbishop’s School Miss V Smith 
Westmeads Community Infant School Prof P Cobley 
Wickhambreaux CE Primary School Mrs Selby-Bird 
 
3.        DARTFORD  
 
School Appointee 

Dartford Technology College Mr P Shaw 
Fleetwood Primary School Mrs V Akinyemi 
Oakfield Community Primary School Mr N Lake 
 
4.  DOVER  
 
School Appointee 
Aycliffe Community Primary School Lord Graham Hutchison 
Dover Grammar School for Boys Mr L Craggs 
Dover Grammar School for Girls Mr A Parsons 
Sandwich Junior School Mr P Charlesworth 
 
5. GRAVESHAM  
 
School Appointee 
Lawn Primary School Mrs E Newby 
Northfleet Nursery School Mr T Dhesi 
Singlewell Primary School Mr R Searles 
 
6. MAIDSTONE  
 
School Appointee 
Coxheath Primary School Miss J Hansford 
North Borough Junior School Miss J Trumper 
Senacre Wood Primary School Mr A Bax 
 
7. SEVENOAKS  
 
School Appointee 
Fawkham Primary School Mrs W Stiddard 
Hextable School Mr A Jones 
Sevenoaks Primary School Miss B Duell 
St Katherine’s Knockholt CE (VA) Primary School Mr A Robson 

Minute Item 2

Page 1Page 3



8. SHEPWAY   
 
School Appointee 
Lydd Primary School Mr B Hart 
Lydd Primary School Mr C Goddard 
Lympne CE Primary School Mrs S Lamb 
Sellindge Primary School Mr D Shipton 
St Nicholas CE (Controlled) Primary School Mr E Last 
 
9.  SWALE   
 
School Appointee 
The Federation of Bobbing Village School and Iwade 
Community Primary School 

 
Mr B Stokes 

The Federation of Bobbing Village School and Iwade 
Community Primary School 

 
Mr S Plumb 

The Federation of Kemsley and Milton Court Community 
Primary Schools 

 
Mr P Hartfree 

Borden CE Primary School Mr B Woodland 
Hernhill CE Primary School Mrs H Figgis 
Holywell Primary School Mr A Horton 
Murston Infant School Mrs J Wood 
Ospringe CE Primary School Dr A Norley 
 
10. THANET  
 
School Appointee 
Birchington CE Primary School Mr S Hughes 
Callis Grange Nursery and Infant School Mr G Edwards 
Newington Community Primary School Ms L Gardner 
Northdown Primary School Mr J Howes 
Priory Infant School Mrs B Cook 
 
11. TONBRIDGE AND MALLING 
 
12.  TUNBRIDGE WELLS 
 

School Appointee 
Tunbridge Wells Grammar School for Boys Mr P Drew 
 

13.  PUPIL REFERRAL UNITS 
14.  PROPOSED FEDERATIONS 
15.  POOL OF ADDITIONAL GOVERNORS 
16.  NOMINATIONS TO ACADEMIES 
 
 

Page 2Page 4



By:   Strategic Director Education & Libraries 
 

To:   Governor Appointments Panel – 27
th
 April 2012 

 

Subject: AUTHORITY GOVERNORS FOR PRIMARY, SECONDARY 
AND SPECIAL SCHOOLS IN KENT 

 

Classification: Unrestricted 
 

File Ref:  LL/27/04 
 
_____________________________________________________________________ 
 

Summary: To consider nominations for appointments to school governing 
bodies. 
 

FOR DECISION 
_____________________________________________________________________ 

 
The following schedule shows for each school the names of persons nominated for the 
vacancy and the sponsor submitting the nominations.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

 

Recommendations 

 
Members are asked TO MAKE appointments for Authority governors in primary, 
secondary and special schools in this schedule. 
 

 

 

 

 
Linda Lissimore 
Interim Manager of Governor Services 
Tel: 01622 203800 
 

 

______________________________________________________________________ 
 
Background Documents 
None. 
 

Agenda Item B1

Page 5



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



Governor Appointments Panel 

27th April 2012     Issues Paper 

 
 
 

Page No. 
Summary 
Papers 

District School Name 

Name of Nominee(s) 

Comments Guideline 

 Tonbridge 
and Malling  

Offham Primary School 

Mr Mark Worrall 

Mr Worral currently has a child attending the school. 
The child is due to leave at the end of the current 
academic year.  

(h) 

 Tonbridge 
and Malling  

St James the Great Primary And 
Nursery School Academy 

Mrs Barbara Trimmer 

The School has recently become an academy under 
The Academies Enterprise Trust (AET). AET has 
approached the local authority for candidates who 
can sit as the Authority representative on the newly 
formed governing body. AET will provide feedback 
as to the suitability of candidates interested in the 
post.  

 

 Tunbridge 
Wells   

Rusthall, St Paul's CE VA Primary 
School 

Mr Christopher Elwood 

Mr Elwood’s Mother is employed as the school 
Secretary.  

(d) 

 Additional 
Governor 
Pool 

Dr Alan Norley The panel is asked to consider the re-appointment of 
Dr Alan Norley to the Additional Governor Pool and 
for his appointment to be backdated to 15th February 
2012. 

 

 Additional 
Governor 
Pool 

Mrs Janice Brooke The Panel is asked to consider the appointment of 
Mrs Janice Brooke to the Additional Governor Pool. 
Mrs Brooke is the existing chair at Dartford Grammar 
School for Girls and also a member of the Chantry 
School Interim Executive Board. She has been 
approached by Simon Webb Area Education Officer 
for West Kent to help at Rosherville CE (VC) Primary 
School. Mrs Brooke’s nomination form was not 
available at the time of publishing this report and will 
be provided to members at the meeting.  

 

 
  

P
a
g
e
 7



P
a
g
e
 8

T
h

is
 p

a
g

e
 is

 in
te

n
tio

n
a
lly

 le
ft b

la
n
k



School Name End Date Name of Nomination New or Re-
appointment 

Nominating Body Attendance Issues  

              

Ashford             

Aldington Primary School  01 September 2010           

Ashford Oaks Community Primary School  24 May 2011           

Beaver Green Community Primary School 27 September 2011 Mrs Sheila Spiers New Governing Body     

Brook Community Primary School  08 May 2009           

Challock Primary School  13 September 2011           

Challock Primary School  14 September 2007           

Chilham St Mary's CE Primary School  04 January 2011           

East Stour Primary School  09 September 2010 Mr Graham Saltmarsh New Kent County Council      

Lady Joanna Thornhill (Endowed) Primary School  01 January 2011           

Linden Grove Primary School  08 March 2008 School Investigating Academy Status Vacancy Removed  

Mersham Primary School  31 January 2012           

St Teresa's Catholic Primary School  01 September 2010           

Victoria Road Primary School  01 October 2011 Cllr Jeremy Adby New Lib Dem     

Willesborough Infant School  21 September 2011           

Bethersden Primary School  09 April 2011           

Charing CE Primary School  23 October 2008           

Godinton Primary School  29 May 2008           

High Halden CE Primary School  29 June 2010           

Kingsnorth CE Primary School  22 June 2011           

Rolvenden Primary School  23 November 2011           

Tenterden CE Junior School  07 July 2010 School looking to Federate with Tenterden Infants 

Tenterden Infant School  10 April 2011 School looking to Federate with Tenterden Juniors 

Woodchurch CE Primary School  15 July 2011           

              

Canterbury             

Hampton Primary School  10 January 2012 School Investigating Academy Status Vacancy Removed  

Hampton Primary School  27 January 2012 School Investigating Academy Status Vacancy Removed  

Herne CE Junior School  01 September 2010 Mr Joe Howes New  Conservative     

Littlebourne CE Primary School  07 May 2011           

Pilgrims' Way Primary School  19 July 2011 School Investigating Academy Status Vacancy Removed  

Reculver CE Primary School  26 September 2010 Mrs Elizabeth Sawtell New Kent County Council      

Reculver CE Primary School  21 January 2011           

Simon Langton Grammar School for Boys  08 July 2011           

St Anselm's Catholic School, Canterbury  20 November 2011 Mrs Anne Rooke New Governing Body     

St Phillip Howard Catholic Primary School  28 September 2011           

P
a
g
e
 9



Westmeads Community Infant School  17 January 2012           

Wincheap Foundation Primary School  06 October 2011           

              

Dartford             

Dartford Technology College  20 December 2011           

Fleetdown Primary School  02 September 2011 Mr John Cannon New Conservative     

Hartley Primary School  07 December 2011           

Knockhall Community Primary School  13 January 2012           

Langafel CE (VC) Primary School  01 September 2010           

New Ash Green Primary School  05 December 2009           

Oakfield Community Primary School  29 November 2011           

Oakfield Community Primary School  29 November 2011           

Rowhill School  10 May 2011           

St Albans Road Infant School  25 January 2011           

Sutton at Hone CE Primary School   15 March 2012 Mr David Hubbard  New Governing Body     

The Craylands School  01 September 2008           

The Craylands School  01 October 2011           

Westgate Primary School  10 February 2011           

              

Dover             

Ash Cartwright & Kelsey CE Primary School  08 June 2007 Mrs Judi Winstanley New Governing Body     

Aycliffe Community Primary School  14 February 2012           

Charlton CE Primary School  02 July 2011           

Dover Grammar School for Girls  05 October 2011           

Green Park Community Primary School  20 November 2011 Mrs Susan Soeters New Kent County Council     

Harbour School  23 July 2010           

Sandown School  29 November 2011 Mrs Sandra Butcher New Kent County Council     

St Martin's School  22 March 2011           

Walmer Science College  09 December 2011           

Worth Primary School  15 July 2010 Mr Tony Fisher New  Kent County Council     

              

Gravesham             

Cecil Road Primary School  31 August 2011           

Dover Road Community Primary School  01 June 2010           

Dover Road Community Primary School  18 October 2010           

Istead Rise Primary School  01 December 2011           

Kings Farm Primary School  09 November 2010 Mrs Ruth 
Ebaretonbofa-Morah 

New Kent County Council      

Lawn Primary School  01 October 2011           

Northfleet Nursery School  07 December 2011           

P
a
g
e
 1

0



Northfleet Technology College   03 March 2012 Mrs Patricia Hughes New Governing Body      

Painters Ash Primary School  20 October 2010           

Painters Ash Primary School  01 September 2004           

Riverview Infant School  21 July 2009           

Riverview Junior School  01 August 2007 Mrs Senja Compton  New Conservative      

Riverview Junior School  28 September 2011           

Shears Green Junior School  01 January 2012           

St John's Catholic Comprehensive School  14 December 2011           

Westcourt School  02 September 2011 Mr Sean Carter New Governing Body      

Whitehill Primary School  15 February 2011 Mr Geoffrey Wybar New Governing Body      

              

Maidstone             

[Federation] The Loose Schools Federation  01 February 2012           

[Federation] The Loose Schools Federation  01 February 2012           

Barming Primary School  29 January 2011           

Barming Primary School  19 May 2011           

Bower Grove School  01 January 2012 Mrs Josephine Cousins  New Governing Body      

Hunton CE Primary School  02 February 2008           

Lenham Primary School  01 July 2008           

Madginford Park Junior School  31 August 2010           

Maidstone Grammar School  01 September 2010           

Molehill Copse Primary School  23 July 2011           

North Borough Junior School  14 February 2012           

Park Way Primary School  24 February 2010           

Platts Heath Primary School  19 May 2010           

South Borough Primary School  10 June 2009           

South Borough Primary School  23 July 2011           

St Francis Catholic School  02 May 2008           

St Paul's Infant School  13 October 2011           

Staplehurst School  25 June 2011 Mr Simon Hoult New Governing Body      

Staplehurst School  04 April 2012 Mr Christopher Roome New Governing Body      

Swadelands School A Specialist Sch & Sports Coll.  18 February 2011           

Thurnham CE Infant School  11 February 2012           

West Borough Primary School  06 October 2011           

              

Sevenoaks             

Churchill CE (VC) Primary School  07 July 2011 Mrs June Ingram New Governing Body      

Churchill CE (VC) Primary School  24 April 2012 Mrs Linda Rodgers New Governing Body      

Crockenhill Primary School  01 May 2010           

P
a
g
e
 1

1



Crockenhill Primary School  01 May 2006           

Crockham Hill CE (VC) Primary School  15 September 2011           

Dunton Green Primary School  07 December 2011           

Fordcombe CE Primary School  23 July 2011 Mrs Pamela Hamilton-
Brown 

New Governing Body      

Furness School  17 November 2011 Mr Maurice Beeby New Area Education Officer      

Halstead Community Primary School  04 October 2011 Mrs Caroline Harrison  New Governing Body      

High Firs Primary School  09 May 2009 Mrs Alison Marshall New Governing Body      

Horton Kirby CE Primary School  19 November 2011           

Otford Primary School  02 August 2011           

Penshurst CE (VA) Primary School  30 September 2010           

Riverhead Infant School  17 May 2011           

St Mary's CE (VA) Primary School  02 September 2009           

St Paul's CE (VC) Primary School  22 May 2008           

              

Shepway             

All Souls' CE Primary School  01 October 2011           

Mundella Primary School  09 February 2012           

Selsted Church of England Primary School  20 February 2011 Mrs Jennifer Ibertson-
Revell 

New Governing Body     

Lydd Primary School  12 November 2010           

              

Swale             

[Federation] The Federation of Bobbing Village 
School and Iwade Community Primary School 

 06 September 2011           

[Federation] The Federation of Kemsley & Milton 
Court Community Primary Schools 

 05 October 2011           

[Federation] The Federation of Kemsley & Milton 
Court Community Primary Schools 

 05 October 2011           

[Federation] The Sheerness West Federation  16 May 2012 Mr James Duncan Willing to continue Governing Body 9/10  90%   

Bysing Wood Primary School  26 July 2011 Mr Paul Oxberry New Kent County Council      

Canterbury Road Primary School  17 October 2011           

Davington Primary School  15 November 2011           

Eastchurch CE Primary School  02 December 2011           

Eastling Primary School  01 September 2010 Mr Peter Cheesman New Governing Body     

Eastling Primary School  01 August 2011 Mrs Susan Perks  New Governing Body     

Eastling Primary School  26 October 2011           

Grove Park Primary School  15 September 2009           

Grove Park Primary School  20 October 2010           

P
a
g
e
 1

2



Halfway Houses Primary School  01 August 2011           

Lansdowne Primary School  21 May 2011           

Minster-in-Sheppey Primary School  10 May 2006           

Queenborough School and Nursery  12 October 2011           

South Avenue Infant School  01 November 2005           

South Avenue Junior School  06 November 2011           

South Avenue Junior School  03 December 2011           

Teynham Parochial CE Primary School  11 March 2010           

Teynham Parochial CE Primary School  10 January 2012           

Tunstall CE Primary School  26 July 2011           

              

Thanet             

Birchington CE Primary School  21 July 2010           

Birchington CE Primary School  01 September 2010           

Bromstone Primary School  24 March 2011 Mrs Christine Moulton New Labour     

Chilton Primary School  28 May 2011           

Cliftonville Primary School  02 June 2009           

Cliftonville Primary School  20 May 2011           

Cliftonville Primary School  17 January 2012           

Dame Janet Community Infant School  07 July 2011 School Investigating Academy Status Vacancy Removed  

Drapers Mills Primary School  02 November 2011 School Investigating Academy Status Vacancy Removed  

Newlands Primary School  10 September 2010 School Investigating Academy Status Vacancy Removed  

Newlands Primary School  24 May 2011 School Investigating Academy Status Vacancy Removed  

Palm Bay Primary School  01 December 2010           

St Anthony's School  01 September 2010 Mr Geoff Lloyd-James New Governing Body     

St Crispin's Community Primary Infant School  18 October 2011           

St Crispin's Community Primary Infant School  29 September 2011           

St Gregory's Catholic Primary School  01 September 2006           

St Joseph's Catholic Primary School, Broadstairs  07 July 2010           

St Laurence-in-Thanet CE Junior School  29 July 2010           

St Mildred's Primary Infant School  31 August 2006           

The Ellington and Hereson School  14 November 2011 Mrs Christine Moulton New Labour     

The Foreland School  07 January 2011           

Ursuline College, Westgate-on-Sea  17 January 2012           

              

Tonbridge & Malling             

Brookfield Junior School Larkfield  16 February 2011           

Cage Green Primary School  02 November 2011           

East Peckham Primary School  01 April 2009           

P
a
g
e
 1

3



Kings Hill School  02 October 2009           

Leybourne St Peter and St Paul CE (VA) Primary 
School 

 31 August 2011           

Offham Primary School  13 September 2011 Mr Mark Worrall New Governing Body   Issues 

Ridge View School  31 July 2011           

Ridge View School  06 December 2011           

Shipbourne School  07 December 2011           

Shipbourne School  17 January 2012 Mr Peter Neal New Kent County Council     

Stansted CE Primary School  02 October 2011           

The Discovery School  28 September 2011           

The Discovery School  17 December 2011           

The Judd School  18 September 2009           

Trottiscliffe CE Primary School  19 January 2012           

Wouldham All Saints CE (VC) School  19 January 2010           

Wouldham All Saints CE (VC) School  19 January 2012           

              

Tunbridge Wells             

Angley School - A Sports College  22 March 2011 School Investigating Academy Status Vacancy Removed  

Bishops Down Primary School  01 August 2010           

Brenchley & Matfield CE (VA) Primary School  01 September 2010           

Capel Primary School  02 November 2011 Mrs Wendy Hale New Governing Body     

Capel Primary School  02 November 2011           

Claremont Primary School  18 January 2012           

Frittenden CE Primary School  18 May 2010           

Hawkhurst CE Primary School  02 October 2011           

Oakley School  13 January 2012 Mrs Chreyl Holland New Kent County Council      

Paddock Wood Primary School  27 August 2011 Mrs Samantha Bullock New Kent County Council      

Rusthall, St Paul's CE VA Primary School  24 September 2011 Mr Christopher Elwood New Governing Body   Issues  

Sissinghurst CE Primary School  02 December 2011           

St Barnabas CE (VA) Primary School  03 September 2008 Mrs Elizabeth 
MacIldowie 

New Kent County Council      

              

PRU: LAs are advised to appoint candidates irrespective of any political affiliation or preferences who are committed to assist in the effective running of the PRU. 

[Gravesham] West Kent Health Needs Education 
Service 02/02/2008 

          

[Gravesham] West Kent Health Needs Education 
Service 02/02/2008 

          

 

P
a
g
e
 1

4


	Agenda
	A3 Minutes
	B1 LEA Governors for Primary, Secondary and Special Schools in Kent
	Item B1 Appendix 1
	Item B1 Appendix 2


